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Attorneys and Counselors at Law 

Orlando 
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Tallahassee 

Viera/Melbourne 

MARTIN FRIEDMAN 
407-310-2077 
mfriedman@deanmead.com 

RE: Docket No. 20220032-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Anglers Cove 
West, Ltd 

Dear Mr. Tietzman: 

In connection with the Application for a staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Anglers Cove 
West, Ltd. , attached is documentation related to the wastewater treatment plant retention pond 
refurbishment pro forma project. 

MSF/ 

Should you or staff have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

~~~ 

MARTINS. FRIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

cc: Brian Altman (via email) 

A Member of ALFA International - The Global Leqal Network 



 

PO Box 169 
Mulberry, FL 33860 

Phone: 863-425-3101 
Fax: 863-425-8298 

 
 
 

         Estimate #22-425752 
 
February 15, 2022 
 
 
Century 
 
 
Attention: Bryan Altman   
Reference:  Angler Cove Retention Pond Refurbish  
 
 
We are pleased to submit our quotation for all safety, labor, equipment, and supervision for 
Refurbishing the banks of the retention pond around Sewage station. The existing chain link 
fence will be approximately 400 yards of fill imported and compacted around the banks of the 
sewage station. Once the banks have been rebuilt there will be Geocell ground Grid Pavers 
installed and filled with P Gravel for erosion control. There will be new sod installed in areas 
damaged by construction. This estimate does not include permitting, engineering, or inspection. 
Any unforeseen utility repairs or etc. needed once project starts will be charged in addition. All 
work is estimated to be completed Monday – Friday during daylight hours. All work performed 
will be to the work scope provided by Century.   
 
 
Total Price  $80,652.00 
 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to quote you on this project. If you have any questions please 
contact us. 
 
Regards, 
Kevin Matias 
kevin@ccpaintersfl.com 
ccpainters7@verizon.net 
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